
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 
PWYLLGOR CRAFFU GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL, IECHYD A LLES 

 
2.00 pm, DYDD IAU, 6 RHAGFYR 20018  

 
*SIAMBER Y CYNGOR – CANOLFAN DDINESIG PORT TALBOT* 

 
*NODWCH Y LLEOLIAD NEWYDD OS GWELWCH YN DDA* 

 

 
 
 

Rhan 1 
 

1.  Derbyn unrhyw ddatganiadau o fuddiant gan aelodau   
 

2.  Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol  (Tudalennau 5 - 12) 
 

3.  Dewis eitemau priodol o agenda cyn craffu Bwrdd y Cabinet 
(Adroddiadau Bwrdd y Cabinet yn amgaeedig ar gyfer yr aelodau 
craffu)   
 

4.  Blaenraglen Waith 2018-19  (Tudalennau 13 - 16) 
 

5.  Unrhyw eitemau brys (boed yn gyhoeddus neu wedi’u heithrio) yn 
ôl disgresiwn y Cadeirydd yn unol ag Adran 100B (4) (b) Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 1972.   
 

6.  Mynediad i gyfarfodydd i benderfynu a ddylid gwahardd y cyhoedd 
o'r eitem ganlynol yn unol ag Is-adran 100a(4) a (5) Deddf 
Llywodraeth Leol 1972 a'r paragraffau eithriedig perthnasol o Ran 4 
Atodlen 12a y Ddeddf uchod.   
 
Rhan 2 
 

7.  Dewis eitemau preifat priodol o agenda cyn craffu Bwrdd y Cabinet 
(Adroddiadau Bwrdd y Cabinet yn amgaeedig ar gyfer yr aelodau 
craffu).   



 
S.Phillips 

Prif Weithredwr 
 

Canolfan Ddinesig 
Port Talbot Dydd Gwener, 30 Tachwedd, 2018 
 
 
Aelodaeth y Pwyllgor:  
 
Cadeirydd: L.M.Purcell 

 
Is-gadeirydd: 
 

S.E.Freeguard 
 

Cynghorwyr: 
 

H.C.Clarke, A.P.H.Davies, C.Galsworthy, J.Miller, 
S.Paddison, S.H.Reynolds, D.Whitelock, 
O.S.Davies, C.Williams, C.Edwards a/ac 
S.A.Knoyle 
 

 
Nodiadau:  
 
(1) Os yw aelodau'r pwyllgor neu'r rhai nad ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor  
am gynnig eitemau perthnasol i'w cynnwys ar yr agenda cyn  
cyfarfodydd y dyfodol, rhaid iddynt roi gwybod i'r Prif  
Weithredwr/Cadeirydd 8 niwrnod cyn y cyfarfod.  
 
(2) Os yw'r rhai nad ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor am fod yn bresennol ar  
gyfer eitem o ddiddordeb, mae'n rhaid rhoi rhybudd ymlaen llaw  
(erbyn 12 hanner dydd ar y diwrnod cyn y cyfarfod). Gall y rhai nad  
ydynt yn aelodau'r pwyllgor siarad ond nid oes ganddynt hawl i  
bleidleisio, cynnig nac eilio unrhyw gynnig.  
 
(3) Fel arfer, ar gyfer trefniadau cyn craffu, bydd y Cadeirydd yn argymell  
eitemau gweithredol sydd ar ddod i'w trafod/herio. Mae hefyd yn  
agored i aelodau'r pwyllgor ofyn i eitemau gael eu trafod - er y  
gofynnir i'r aelodau ddewis a dethol yma o ran materion pwysig.  
 
(4) Gwahoddir aelodau perthnasol Bwrdd y Cabinet hefyd i fod yn  
bresennol yn y cyfarfod at ddibenion Craffu/Ymgynghori.  
 
(5) Gofynnir i aelodau'r Pwyllgor Craffu ddod â'u papurau ar gyfer Bwrdd  
y Cabinet i'r cyfarfod. 



- 36 - 
 

81118 

SOCIAL CARE HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

(Committee Rooms A/B - Neath Civic Centre) 
 

Members Present:  8 November 2018 
 
 
Chairperson: 
 

Councillor L.M.Purcell 
 

Vice Chairperson: 
 

Councillor S.E.Freeguard 
 

Councillors: 
 

H.C.Clarke, A.P.H.Davies, J.Miller, S.Paddison, 
S.H.Reynolds, D.Whitelock, O.S.Davies, 
C.Williams and C.Edwards 
 

Officers In 
Attendance 
 

A.Jarrett, A.Thomas, K.Warren, M.Selby, 
M.Weaver, S.Bradshaw, D.Berni, A.Bradshaw, 
M.Hayes, L.Hedges, J.Hodges, L.Jones, 
Z.Jones, L.Livingstone, C.Frey-Davies, N.Jones 
and J.Woodman-Ralph 
 

Cabinet Invitees: 
 

Councillors A.R.Lockyer and P.A.Rees 
 

  
 

 
1. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

 
The Committee considered the minutes of the meeting held on 11th 
October 2018. 
 
Members queried whether a response had been received from 
Officers in relation to the questions on Western Bay. Officers stated 
they would get a response to the Committee by the end of the week. 
 
The Committee noted the minutes. 
 

2. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2018/19. 
 
Members asked if the proposed changes to the Day Centres as part 
of the Forward Financial Plan could be added to the Forward Work 
Programme. Officers explained that this was part of the Budget 
discussions that would be taking place in December at a special 

Tudalen3

Eitem yr Agenda2



- 37 - 
 

81118 

meeting of the Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee. 
 
Clarification was also sought as to why the Staff Survey had been 
removed from the Forward Work Programme. Officers explained that 
the item had been on the Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Cabinet 
Board Forward Work Programme for February 2019 and had not 
been deferred from another date.  But an update was given at today’s 
meeting explaining that the report would not be ready for the 
February 2019 meeting but would be submitted to the March 2019 
meeting. 
 
Officers informed the Committee that the Mental Health Recovery 
Plan is now complete and also a Mental Health training session will 
take place in the new year. 
 
 

3. REPORT ON ADULT SAFEGUARDING AND QUALITY 
ASSURANCE 
 
3.1 Adult Safeguarding and Quality Assurance 
 

The Committee received information in relation to Adult 
Safeguarding and Quality Assurance as contained within the 
circulated report. 

 
Members received a briefing on the impact that the Supreme 
Court Judgement, Cheshire West ruling had on all Local 
Authorities which forced all Local Authorities across the UK to 
revise their approach to Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards.  As 
a result there has been an increase in DoLS referrals nationally 
from 13,000 per annum to 200,000 per annum. 
A copy of the risk matrix as identified in the circulated report to 
be brought to the next meeting. 
 
Members queried as the numbers of referrals has increased is 
the Team Structure appropriate for the demand.  Officers 
advised that they would include a flowchart on how the referral 
process works and case studies in the next report for Members 
information. 

 
It was asked what has been undertaken in Neath Port Talbot 
County Borough Council to eliminate the DoLS backlogs/ 

Tudalen4



- 38 - 
 

81118 

Officers advised that it’s due to the Raising Awareness Training 
and that Neath Port Talbot CBC has a dedicated DoLS Team. 
 
Members highlighted that on Page 18 of the circulated report it 
stated that there were 48 outstanding Adult at risk cases (open 
more than 3 months). Some cases have to remain open for 
police investigation. It was noted that in 2016 this figure stood 
at 332 cases and Members asked for figures to be provided to 
compare against previous years 
 
Following scrutiny, it was agreed that the report be noted. 
 

4. STRATEGIC PLAN FOR AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDERS (ASD) 
 
4.1 Strategic Plan for Autism Spectrum Disorders (ASD) 
 

Members received an overview of the Strategic Plan for Autism 
Spectrum Disorders (ASD) as detailed in the circulated report. 

 
Discussion took place on the multi-agency approach needed to 
ensure that Children and Adults with ASD receive the support 
needed.  It was confirmed that the Director of Social Services, 
Health and Housing is the lead officer for the Autism Plan. 
Members asked that a Joint Scrutiny Committee be arranged 
with Social Care, Health and Wellbeing and the Education, 
Skills and Culture Scrutiny Committees to ensure that Members 
of both Scrutiny Committees are aware of the Plan and the 
impact of budget proposals across Directorates. 
 
Members queried how the Pathway to Diagnosis works and 
how do service users access the service? Officers explained 
that Children/Young People would be identified in schools and a 
referral submitted. With the under 5’s the Health Visitor would 
refer to Paediatrics’. Members asked did the process take a 
long-time. Officers explained that they don’t have the data on 
timescales presently but would circulate the data to Members 
but that the timescales are improving but can still take a long 
time. 
Members asked if a more detailed description of other 
conditions could be added to the plan.  In addition, when it 
states that ASD Services need strengthening what services are 
being referred too.  
  
 

Tudalen5



- 39 - 
 

81118 

Members queried how long did children/young people have to 
wait after a referral had been submitted? 
Officers explained that at the point of identifying the need for a 
referral other services are put in place to support all the needs 
of the child/young person so the child/young person is not left 
without support. 
Members queried whether private child care providers were 
included in any training and were they able to refer children? 
Officers explained that the Raising Awareness Campaign is 
starting in Flying Start areas and private nursery providers to 
raise their awareness. 
 
Members asked how are parents/carers selected to sit on the 
Steering Group. How do we ensure that there are a variety of 
parents/carers points of view listened to. Officers explained that 
there are a range of parents group that have been consulted, 
events have been held to raise awareness and parents are also 
encouraged to contact the service directly with their views. 
 
Members asked what impact will the Plan have on adult 
diagnosis and what support would be given after that diagnosis 
to support them with employment? 
Officers advised that there is currently support available from 
many services. They provide a variety of support and undertake 
home visits when required and provide support in the 
workplace, whatever support is needed. 
Members were concerned that all areas of Neath Port Talbot 
County Borough are able to access these services and asked 
Officers to monitor that this is taking place. 
 
Members asked by raising awareness, the numbers of referrals 
being increased and more diagnosis being received are there 
enough staff in schools to support this increase. 

Members asked in relation to waiting times for an assessment 
by psychologist or psychiatrist, how long and how many are still 
waiting and what is the recommended timescale. Officers 
explained they will get the information circulated to them. 
 
Members asked Officers if the following information could be 
provided. 
 

 How many of these pupils have been excluded in the 

interim of waiting an assessment.   

Tudalen6



- 40 - 
 

81118 

Officers advised that it’s Education to decide on budget 
allocations but discussion take place between Education and 
Social Services colleagues to ensure that there is a consistency 
of service between both Directorates.  In addition, discussions 
take place with Senior Officers to ensure that funding is in place 
and that there are no implications on Budget proposals across 
Directorates. 
 
Members asked what happens to children who are referred if 
their behaviour in schools deteriorates and the schools only 
option is to exclude them from school? Officers explained that 
any child that is suffering distress whether waiting for diagnosis 
or not Children’s Services intervene to make that child’s life 
better. Once an assessment takes place Children’s Services 
provides support for the needs of that child, if necessary a 
support worker would be put in the school to support that child. 
In addition, schools also have Specialist Educational Units that 
are used to support children.  
 
Members asked if the timescales for accessing Specialist 
Educational Unit and the numbers of units within the County 
Borough that are full to capacity could be circulated to 
Members. 
 
Following scrutiny, it was agreed that the report be noted. 
 

5. PRE-SCRUTINY 
 
5.1 Social Services Complaints and Representations Annual 

Report 2017-18 
 

The Committee received information in relation to the 
Complaints and Representations Annual Report 2017-18 as 
contained within the circulated report. 
 
Members were pleased that the numbers of complaints were 
reducing but asked what lessons were learnt from the 
complaints that had been upheld. Officers explained Head of 
Children and Young People Services meet with Complainants 
and a detailed response is sent out to the Complainants. The 
outcomes are fed into Managers meetings, training officers are 
updated on issues that need additional/further training and in 
some cases where necessary issues with individual staff are 
addressed by their manager. Also, lessons learnt are fed into 

Tudalen7



- 41 - 
 

81118 

audits to ensure that improved practice has taken place.  
Complainants are also invited where appropriate to attend Staff 
Group to give an overview of their issues so that staff can 
actually hear the issues in person. Officers also confirmed that 
adult services complaints has the same process. 
 
Members identified that there was a need to include 
comparative data in the next Complaints Report to enable 
Members to see any changes year on year. Officers to bring 
comparative data to a future meeting of the Social Care, Health 
and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Following scrutiny, it was agreed that the report be noted. 
 

5.2 Proposed remodel and relocation of Complex Needs Day 
Services  

 
Members received an overview of the proposal to enter into a 
formal 45 day public consultation regarding a proposed remodel 
and relocation of the current Complex Needs Day Services as 
detailed in the circulated report. 
 
Members asked if the proposal affected the delivery of any 
services provided by external providers. Officers explained that 
there was no external provider’s delivery the services in the 
proposed changes. All the services were currently provided 
internally. The proposal out for consultation was for rather than 
having 3 sites that provide a complex needs service each site 
would specialise in different complex needs service. Presently, 
there are service users with Complex Autism needs sharing the 
same site as a service user with Health Needs. These would be 
provided on different sites. 
 
Members asked that maps be provided to show where the sites 
are. Also, what is the impact for someone receiving a service at 
a current site and moving them to another site with the 
additional issue of the reduction of the availability of transport. 
Officers advised that currently due to the complex needs of 
service users, only specialist transport can be used and the 
service is needs led so the transport arrangements would 
remain the same. 
 
Members queried what was the transport position with new 
service users? Officers explained that these issues should be 

Tudalen8



- 42 - 
 

81118 

identified in the consultation and would be included in the 
consultation document. 
Members asked how Officers ensure that service users who 
have complex needs are able to participate in the consultation. 
It was explained that Officers liaise with the families, carers who 
provide care for the service user and each service user would 
have a transition plan going forward, the changes would not 
happen immediately they would be over a period of time. 
 
Following scrutiny, the Committee were supportive of the 
proposals to be considered at Cabinet Board. 

 
 

6. ACCESS TO MEETINGS 
 
RESOLVED: That pursuant to Section 100A (4) and (5) of the 

Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded 
for the following items of business which involved 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in Paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A 
to the above Act. 

 
7. PRE-SCRUTINY 

 
7.1 Contractual Arrangements for a Crisis Support service for 

Young People. 
 

The Committee received information in relation to the 
Contractual Arrangements for a Crisis Support service for 
Young People as contained within the circulated report. 
 
Members asked in relation to the contract, if this is going to end, 
why is it going ahead. Officers explained they will get the 
correct information and get back to the Committee. 
 
Following scrutiny, the Committee were supportive of the 
proposals to be considered at Cabinet Board. 
 
 

   
CHAIRPERSON 

Tudalen9



Mae’r dudalen hon yn fwriadol wag



Version 4 – amended 050918   Officer Responsible: Naidine Jones 

 

(DRAFT) 
Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee  

Forward Work Programme 2018/19 
 
 

Date of Meeting Agenda Item Officer 

10 May 2018 Asset Based Approach- Detail and Update Andrew Jarrett  

31 May 2018 Forward Work Programme Workshop   

  

7 June 2018   

   

  

5 July 2018 Autism Strategy- POSTPONED Keri Warren  

 Review of High Cost Placements- DEFERRED TO AUGUST  Keri Warren 

  

2 August 2018 Review of High Cost Placements Keri Warren  

  

  

T
udalen11

E
item

 yr A
genda4



Version 4 – amended 050918   Officer Responsible: Naidine Jones 

 

Social Care, Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee  
Forward Work Programme 2018/19 

 
 

13 September 2018 ‘Open Front Door’ Presentation Keri Warren 

   

  

11 October 2018 Welfare Rights Update Leighton Jones 

     

  

8th November 2018 Autism Strategy Keri Warren 

 Adult Safeguarding and Quality Assurance Angela Thomas 

  

6 December 2018   

  

10 January 2019 Report of Rota Visits Feedback Gemma Hargest 

  

7 February 2019 Complaints Case Studies Angela Thomas 

T
udalen12



Version 4 – amended 050918   Officer Responsible: Naidine Jones 

 

  

7 March 2019   

   

 

4 April 2019   

   

 

2 May 2019   

   

T
udalen13



Version 4 – amended 050918   Officer Responsible: Naidine Jones 

 

 

30 May 2019   

   

 
To be built in: 
 

 Monitoring of Direct Payments  

 Valleys Action Plan  

 Income Generation/Budget Monitoring 

 Community Transport Element of Asset Based Approach  

 Learning Disability Service and Mental Health Service Strategic Business Plan Monitoring 
 

T
udalen14


	Agenda
	2 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Blaenorol
	4 Blaenraglen Waith 2018-19

